Minutes of the Board of Licensing Commissioners for their meeting held on Tuesday, October 24, 2017, at the Weymouth Town Hall, Chambers, and 75 Middle Street

Attendance (present): Chairperson Kathleen A. Deree; Jeffrey E. Richards, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections; Daniel McCormack, Director of Public Health; Fire Chief Keith Stark; Captain Justin Myers, Fire Prevention and Licensing Officer Edward Chase (absent): Police Chief Richard Grimes

Chairperson Deree called the meeting to order at 2 PM.

APPLICATION OF SONS OF ITALY LODGE #278 FOR A CHANGE OF MANAGER ON THEIR ALL ALCOHOLIC CLUB LICENSE, 54 WHITMAN ST.

Mr. John F. Bagen was present for the approval. He stated he had attended numerous trainings with Officer King and Officer Chase for alcohol awareness. He will replace Rocco Russo as Manager.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the change of manager of the Sons of Italy. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPROVALS

• Minutes: September 26, 2017

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the minutes. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Wine & Malt Permit: Immaculate Conception Parish, 1203 Commercial St.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the One-Day Wine & Malt Permit for Immaculate Conception Parish to have a fundraiser dance on November 11, 2017 from 5 PM – 11 PM. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Wine & Malt Permit: Jackson Square Artisans, 750R Broad St.

Mr. Richards stated the One-Day Wine & Malt Permit application was for the Jackson Square Artisans for an Art Show at their location on November 12, 2017. They applied for the hours of 10 AM – 6 PM.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the permit for wine only to be consumed indoors only during the hours of 1 PM - 6 PM. Mr. McCormack seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

• Meeting Schedule

BOARD OF LICENSING COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, October 24, 2017 Page 2 of 2

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to set the next meeting date for Tuesday, November 21, 2017 at 2 PM. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

CORRESPONDENCE

• Mass State Lottery Commission – KENO Monitor – 7-Eleven, 259 Bridge St.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to accept the application of 7-Eleven, 259 Bridge Street, for a Keno monitor through the Mass State Lottery Commission. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• Wah Li Fai Corp d/b/a Gourmet Oriental Restaurant, 625 Washington St.

Mr. Richards stated there was discussions with Gourmet Oriental Restaurant, 625 Washington Street, regarding the future of their licenses. They have closed and the property has been purchased. They submitted a letter to that effect.

• Kiley Food Group, LLC d/b/a Passport, 61 Washington St.

Mr. Richards stated a letter was sent to the Passport, 61 Washington Street on October 13, 2017, as they have been closed. No response has been made.

NEW/OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Richards noted that the license renewals will be distributed during the first week of November.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to adjourn the meeting at 2:10 PM. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

illottott alid it was UNANTWOOSET VOTED.	
Respectfully submitted,	
Lisa VanWinkle Recording Secretary	
Approved:	Date: